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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In the early 18th century when the Butlers acquired the lease to St. John's,
the 17th century house (SM~231) was dilapidated beyond repair. They, or the
next tenant, Captain John Hicks, built a new 40 by 16 foot dwelling.

In 1968-1969, J. Glenn Little and Stephen Israel excavated the site of this
new house for the St. Mary's City Commission, revealing many details of this hall
and parlor "Virginia plan" house. In the parlor the exposed framing members were
painted with bright colors to contrast with the whitewashed walls. The parlor
chimney was constructed of used brick salvaged from the 17th century dwelling.
The sills were supported by ten black locust pilings, and beneath the parlor was
a crude, unwalled cellar hole.

About 1745, Captain Hicks moved further east on his leasehold to St. Barbara's,
(SM-233).
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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